From: Tracee Davis

To: Terry Ritsos
Subject: 3109 Bid Results
Date: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 2:22:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
Event Number [Las C/E- 3109 (PWP CL-2025-327) Addel Organization Nevada Gov eMarketplace
Event Title COMSTRUCTION COMTRACTS - REPLACE Workgroup Clark County Department of Aviation
Event Description Public Works Project (PWP)# CL-2025-3Z Event Owner Tracee Davis
Event Type CC Dept of Aviation - Construction/Engi Email traceej@LASairport.com
Issue Date 4/1/2025 05:40:02 PM (PT) Phone 1(702) 261-5546
Close Date 5/6/2025 01:30:00 PM (PT) Fax
Responding Supplier City State Response Submitted Lines Responded Response Total
MMC, Inc. Las Vegas NV 5/6/2025 12:45:01 PM (PT) 5 1,113,148.00
Cobblestone Construction (B Las Vegas NV 5/6/2025 01:16:05 PM (PT) 5 51,191,828.00
Blueprint Construction (NOT. Las Vegas NV 5/6/2025 01:22:36 PM (PT) 5 $1,214,277.72

Please note: Lines Responded and Response Total only includes responses to specification. No alternate response data is included.
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EventTitle

Event Description

Event Number Ias c/ - 3109 (PwP €1-2025-327) Addei Organization

'CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS - REPLACE Workgroup
Public Works Project (PWP)# CL-2025-3: Event Owner

Nevada Gov eMarketplace
Clark County Department of Aviation
Tracee Davis
traceej@LASairport.com

1(702) 261-5586

Event Type CCDept of Aviation - Construction/Engi Email

Issue Date 4/1/2025 05:40:02 PM (PT) Phone

Close Date 5/6/2025 01:30:00 PM (PT) Fax

Responding supplier City State Response Submitted
MMC, Inc. Las Vegas NV 5/6/2025 12:45:01 PM (PT)
Cobblestone Construction (8 Las Vegas NV 5/6/2025 01:16:05 PM (PT)
Blueprint Construction (NOT, Las Vegas NV 5/6/2025 01:22:36 PM (PT)

Please note:

\es Responded and Response Total only includes responses to specification. No alternate response data

Lines Responded Response Total

5 $1,113,148.00
5 $1,191,828.00
5 $1,214,277.72

cluded.
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